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The Broadfording Church of the Brethren,
a one story brick structure built in 1855, is -
an example of mid 19th century rural church archi-
tecture. Many small churches like this one are to
be found in Washington County. Most were and are
the places of worship of Germanic sects, with congre-
gations made up of people whose families migrated
from Pennsylvania. The German Baptist Congregation
that built this church was organized in 1855.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Broadfording Church of the Brethren 1s located om Broadfording Church Road, just north
of Broadfording Road southwest of Cearfoss in Washington County, Maryland. It stands on the
east side of the road and faces south. A large cemetery is located on the opposite side of
Broadfording Church Road. The complex is large and includes a church.with several 20th
century additions and a school.

The original church building on the prél(:efty is a one story, six bay brick structure resting
on low limestone foundations. Flemish bond brickwork is employed at the front or south ele-
vation while American or common bonding is utilized elsewhere.

Windows have narrow frames which hold nine over six pane double hung sashes under wide wooden
lintels. Hinge pins in the frames indicate that shutters were present at one time. The main
entrance is located in the third bay from the west end of the front elevation. The double
doors have six horizontal panels. A three bay entrance porch with a concrete block base is
supported by turned posts.

The church has a modern asphalt shingle roof.

The building was constructed in 1855. For further description of the church see the attached
excerpt from T.J.C. Williams History of Washington County.

At the east end of the original church is a two gtory flat roofed addition dated 1957. A
more recent addition extends to the north. In the cemetery west of the chureh, the oldest
graves date from the 1860's.

The complex is in excellent condition.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Broadfording Church of the Brethren, a one story brick structre built in 1855, is an
example of mid 19th century rural church architecture. Many small churches like this one
are to be found in Washington County. Most were and are the places of worship of Germanic
sects, with congregations made up of people whose families migrated from Pennsylvania. The
German Baptist Congregation that built this church was organized in 1855.
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OF WASIHINGTON COUNTY, MARYLAND.

o001t s located in the village of Chewsville.
Uihis mmonnt was seenred by subscription.  The
ulding is of hrick, twenty-two by thirty feet,
4h slate roof, and a scating capaeitly of over
e hundred. Services are held every {wo weeks,
rernating 1n the morning and evening. 'The
neregation numbers about twenty-five members.
| e Rev.
prers, assisted by the Rev. Caleb Long, are the
' istors in charge. 'The Rev. A. B. Barnhart is
Lesiding elder in {he district covering the Fahr-
nev., Beaver Creck, Chewsville and Long Meadow
sngregations. j

e

BROAD FORDING GERMAN BAPTIST
(pUnReiL—"rhe Broad TFording German Baptist
¢lreh was organized in 1833, during whieh year
the prosont susbtantial brick house of worship was
cpeeled,  The edifice is about 73x40 feet in di-
mensiong,  The Building Commitfee was €ompos-
wl of Christian Kieffer, bishop, and Jacolh Funk
and Joghua Fmmert, trustecs. The structure cost
the congregagtion abont $3,000. Nicholas Mar-
vin handed most of the briek used in its erection
from the brick yard of Michael 1lorst, neat Mai-
cansville, and all of the Jumber from Wilhams-
port.

The congregation is in two divisions, the
proad Fording end and the Welsh Run end, cach
comprising nembership of about two hundred.
i the Broad Yording Chureh, the Sunday-seliool
Jlds its session during the morning, and ecarly in
the evening, the Christian Workers meet for their
matual benefit.  livery two weeks, a serviee with
Lreaching is held on Sunday morning.

Rev. Nieholas Martin, grandfather of the
resont minister of the same name, was a bishop
" these congregations. He was succeeded by
tohn Fonk.  Other bishops and ministers of this
conmection are: Cliristian  Kieflers George Me-
{anahan. Nicholas Martin,  George Bricker;
Genpge TTarmon Qaumel Foliz; F. J. Neibert;
Harvey Martin: (. M. Micks.

The Cemetery ol the Broad Fording German
faptist Chnreh is one of the finest and best kept
. Washington County. It is situated on a wmig:

Geent elevation, overlooking  the country for
Jes around. There are two and one-half acres
thin the enclosing fence, hesides two acres ad-
Juing. Tomanuel Niswonger, an enterprising
tizen of Franklin County, Pa., has deeded seven-

\

7. 0. Butterbaugh and the Rev. Calvin’

Wik -39

529

teen acres adjoining this property, to hecome the
absolnte property of {he eongregation at his death,
to be used solely for cometery pnrposes. There i8
a Board of seven trustees, with I J. Neibert as
president. which form all rules governing the ecui-
ctery. Mr. Neibert is also 1ts superintendent and
cexton, and to him is due mueh praise for the
maintenance aud beauty of this last resting-plaee
of the beloved dead. The other members of the
Roard of T'rustecs are: George Shinham; Williamm
Myers; C. AL 1Ticks; Martin Baer ; George Miller;;
and 1. Ilollinger.

The first person who was buried in this beau-
tiful eity of the dead was Molinda Funk, a sister
of J. J. Funk, president of the Second National
Bank of Hagerstown. She died from diphtlieria,
Decomber 11, 1856, aged 18 years, 9 months and
14 days. There are at this writing about cight
hnndred graves to be cared for.

WELSH RUN GERMAN BAPTIST
BRETHREN CTIURCH.—Not mueh of the
early history of the Welsh Run edifiee ean be se-
cured. The building was ercted in 1842. 1t is a
one-story stone strueture, substantial and strongly
built with a basement in the one end. It is loeated
about onc-half mile couth of the little village of
VWelsh Run, Pa. Adjoining the grounds is a beau-
tiful eemetery. Tlder David Zuck has the over-
sight of the congregation with the following as:
cistants: Klders dohm Rowland, L. E. Eliott and
others. '

THE CREEK 1ITLL GERMAN BAPTIST
CILURCH is located in fhe northern part of Cear-
foss District. 1t is 2 mission ehureh and there
is not a large congregation, Leeause of the close
proximity of the Broadfording Church.

EE——————

THE GERMAN BAPTIST BRETHREN
CUuRCH, OF HAGERSTOWN, MD.—The be-
ginning of this eongregation may be dated from
{he time. April, 1883. when Elder lliram Woll,
who died at Monnt Aorris, 11, Oct. 8, 1897, and
. S. Reichard. the Tlder now in charge of the
(hursh. moved iuto ITagerstown and commeneed
holding serviees in the old Jumior 1Iall, North
Potomac street, with ten or twelve members who
attended these serviecs. Ilagerstown was consid-
ered a mission point and helonged to the three
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